Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 28 July 2023 12:19 pm

To: assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)

Subject: OREF: 23/23/23/VC05/027721 - FW: OD SURVEY - YJ8900B, doa 18/7/23 (Policy no. Z23VC05017515)
Attachments: IC.jpg; OD LONPAC.pdf

Lonpac External - General

Lonpac External - General

Dear Meng Yan,
Please proceed to survey & revert.

The excess applicable is $700.00 ( Section I) and an additional excess of $2,500.00 ( Young & Inexperienced Drivers) as
the driver has less than 2 years of driving experience.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

From: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 11:48 AM



To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>
Cc: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@Ilonpac.com>; GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Subject: OD SURVEY - YJ8900B, doa 18/7/23 (Policy no. Z23VC05017515)

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Attached the efile report and driver licence.

Vehicle sustained badly damages and estimate is in process.
Pls assist to arrange for survey.

ALSO, pls advise on EXCESS .

Thank you.

Rgds

June

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Tel : 67556142

Fax : 67557719

Email- chmotor@singnet.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.



